## Lake Linden-Hubbell Public Schools Board of Education Regular Meeting April 11, 2022

A Regular Meeting of the Lake Linden-Hubbell Schools Board of Education was held in the Auditorium on Monday, April 11, 2022. The meeting was called to order by President Patricia Burton at 5:30 p.m.

Present: Jeff Dennis, Jennifer Beaudette, Courtney Holzberger, Patricia Burton,

Lori Ambuehl, Ivan Niemi, Rob Johnson

Absent: None

The meeting opened with the Pledge of Allegiance.

A motion was made by Rob Johnson and supported by Jennifer Beaudette to accept the agenda. Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried.

A motion was made by Lori Ambuehl and supported by Jennifer Beaudette to accept the April bills (totaling \$117,262.95), the Treasurer's Report and the minutes of the Special Meeting held on March 22, 2022. Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried.

There were no expressions from the public.

Mr. Brad Codere gave a Superintendent/K-12 Principal Report. Middle/High School Winter Activity Day was held on March 25 with a wide variety of activities to choose from. Report cards for the third marking period were mailed home last week. The SAT/PSAT testing is being given to students in grades 8-11 this week. The Juniors will also be taking the WorkKeys Assessment. The M-Step testing window for Grades 3-8 and 11 is from April 11 through May 20. The Spring Band Concert will be held on April 28 and Open House on May 5.

Mr. Jack Johnson gave the Elementary Coordinator's Report. An in-person registration for next year's Preschool and Kindergarten classes is being held on April 13 in the elementary. The elementary basketball program started on April 7 for 5<sup>th</sup> and 6<sup>th</sup> graders. March is Reading Month wrapped up with a scavenger hunt activity and prizes to the top readers at each grade level. The fundraising for Camp Nesbit is finishing up this week. A date for the Kindergarten graduation ceremony will be selected soon.

Mr. Jack Kumpula gave an Athletic Director's Report.

Mr. Brad Fortin gave a Maintenance Report.

Mr. John Kurkowski gave a Transportation Report.

Early College student, Beau Hakala, presented his Lake Linden Community Garden project to the Board.

A motion was made by Jennifer Beaudette and supported by Courtney Holzberger to approve the Copper Country Intermediate School District Great Start Readiness Program Agreement as presented. Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried.

A motion was made by Jeff Dennis and supported by Lori Ambuehl to schedule a 2021-2022 Scholarship Committee meeting for May 5, 2022 at 4:00 p.m. for the purpose of awarding District Scholarships. Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried.

A motion was made by Jeff Dennis and supported by Lori Ambuehl to award up to \$2,500 in Margaret Jones Scholarships for the school year 2021-2022. The number and amount of the awards shall be at the discretion of the Scholarship Committee. Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried.

A motion was made by Jennifer Beaudette and supported by Lori Ambuehl to award up to \$3,000 in Irving Clouthier Scholarships for the school year 2021-2022. The number and amount of the awards shall be at the discretion of the Scholarship Committee. Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried.

## Other:

The State Aid Note bid opening was held on March 29. Three bids were submitted. Superior National Bank was awarded the bid with an interest rate of 1.47%.

The Copper Country Association of School Boards Spring Awards dinner will be held on April 27 at the Bonfire at the Continental Fire Company. Board members are asked to RSVP to the Superintendent's Office by April 14.

The 2022 Commencement Ceremony will be held on Friday, May 27. Board members participating in the ceremony will be Jennifer Beaudette, Courtney Holzberger and Patricia Burton.

There being no further business to discuss, a motion was made by Jennifer Beaudette and supported by Courtney Holzberger to adjourn the meeting at 6:18 p.m. Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried.